
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin

will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given

below.

Meeting of the:
Date /Time:
Location:

Members:

Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton

Wednesday, June 14, 2017 @ 5:30 pm.

Hall of Fame Room (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)

Peter Sveum (Chair), Scott Truehl (Vice Chair), Regina Hirsch, John Kramper, Denise Durancyzk,

Ron Christianson, Roger Springman and Finance Director Tammy LaBorde

1 Call to Order

2 Communications

3 Approval of the May 3, 2017, May 18, 2017 and May 23, 2017 RDA Meeting
Minutes.

4 Presentation of new RDA website

5 Revolving Loan Fund update

6 Riverfront Redevelopment Area discussion and possible action:
a. Summary of design charrette
b. Rezone to Planned Development update
c. Millfab demolition update
d. Highway Trailer building update on structural report
e. Carpet Warehouse building(425 East South St) acquisition update
f. Review of Brownfield Grant application
g. Movin’ Out

1. Site control resolution
2. Site acquisition of Stoughton Trailers property at corner of Eighth
Street and East South Street
3. Site acquisition of Tony Roman property at 616 Eight Street

7 **Discussion and possible action regarding offer to purchase for Marathon Site, 314
West Main Street

8 RDA statutory authority, by-laws and any other legal matters and administration –
review and discussion



9 Future agenda items

10 Adjournment

Next RDA meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 28, 2017 at 5:30 p.m.

**Closed Session: The Meeting May Close Per State Statute 19.85(1)(e),deliberating or negotiating the
purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business,
whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, and then reopen for the regular course
of business. Re: Marathon Site, 314 West Main Street

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL.

Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m. If you need to
enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. “If you are disabled and in need of
assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.





 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given 


below. 


 


Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 


Members: 


Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton 


Wednesday, June 14, 2017 @ 5:30 pm. 


Hall of Fame Room (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  


Peter Sveum (Chair), Scott Truehl (Vice Chair), Regina Hirsch, John Kramper, Denise Durancyzk,  


Ron Christianson, Roger Springman and Finance Director Tammy LaBorde 


  


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Communications 
 


3 Approval of the May 3, 2017, May 18, 2017 and May 23, 2017 RDA Meeting 
Minutes. 


 


4 Presentation of new RDA website 
 


5 Revolving Loan Fund update 
 


6         Riverfront Redevelopment Area discussion and possible action: 
a. Summary of design charrette 
b. Rezone to Planned Development update 
c. Millfab demolition update 
d. Highway Trailer building update on structural report 
e. Carpet Warehouse building(425 East South St) acquisition update 
f. Review of Brownfield Grant application 
g. Movin’ Out 


1.  Site control resolution 
2. Site acquisition of Stoughton Trailers property at corner of Eighth            
Street and East South Street 
3.  Site acquisition of Tony Roman property at 616 Eight Street 


 
7                                  **Discussion and possible action regarding offer to purchase for Marathon Site, 314                      


West Main Street 
 
      8                               RDA statutory authority, by-laws and any other legal matters and administration –  
    review and discussion 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 


 


 
 
 
9                                  Future agenda items  
 
10                                Adjournment 


 
 


 Next RDA meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 28, 2017 at 5:30 p.m. 
 
 
**Closed Session:   The Meeting May Close Per State Statute 19.85(1)(e),deliberating or negotiating the 
purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, 
whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, and then reopen for the regular course 
of business.  Re: Marathon Site, 314 West Main Street 


 
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to 
enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances.  “If you are disabled and in need of 
assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting. 








 
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, May 3, 2017 – 5:30 p.m.  
Hall of Fame Room/City Hall 


Present:  
Peter Sveum, Scott Truehl, Regina Hirsch, Denise Durancyzk, Ron Christianson,  
Steve Sletten, Roger Springman and Finance Director Tammy LaBorde 
 


Absent: 
John Kramper 
 
Others Present: 
Gary Becker, Dave Porterfield, Sid Boersma, Greg Jenson, Derek Westby, Amber 
Levenhagen, Bill Livick, Paul Lawrence, Todd Nelson, Dennis Kittleson, Michael 
Engelberger, Stephen Mar-Pohl and Laura Trotter 
 
Call to order:  
LaBorde called meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Introduction of new RDA members: 
LaBorde introduced the new members to the RDA committee.  Scott Truehl and Regina 
Hirsch will be the alderpersons representing Council.  Denise Durancyzk has been 
appointed as a citizen member.  John Kramper has been moved to a full voting member 
and Roger Springman has been appointed as the new alternate.  Welcome to all. 
 
Elect RDA Chair: 
LaBorde opened up nominations for Committee Chair.  Christianson nominated Sveum 
to serve as Committee Chair.  Hirsch nominated Truehl to serve as Committee Chair.  
No other nominations were made.  Sveum was elected Committee Chair 4-3.  Sveum 
took over the meeting as Chair. 
 
Elect RDA Vice Chair: 
Nominations were opened up for Committee Vice Chair.  Durancyzk nominated Truehl    
to serve as Committee Vice Chair.  Hirsch nominated Durancyzk to serve as Committee 
Vice Chair.  Durancyzk declined nomination. No other nominations were made.  Truehl 
was unanimously elected Committee Vice Chair. 
 


Communications: 
Sveum recognized past members Dan Kittleson and Brian Kahl.  He thanked them for 
their years of service.  Sveum also stated he will make it a practice this year to delegate 
work to other committee members to utilize their expertise in different areas.   
 
Sveum shared with the group a letter and pictures that Tom Selsor had dropped off for 
the RDA Committee.  Selsor had previously served on the Committee when he was an 
alderperson.  The content of the letter and pictures was of a project in Mishawaka, IN 
that was similar in part to what is being considered for the Riverfront Redevelopment 
area.   







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes  


May 3, 2017 


 


 


 


 
 
Approval of the April 12, 2017 RDA Meeting Minutes: 
Moved by Truehl, seconded by Christianson, to approve the minutes of the April 12, 
2017 RDA meeting as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Presentation and possible action regarding website:  Derek Westby: 
Derek Westby went thru the Cities and Chamber’s websites and what he envisioned for 
a new site for the RDA.  Discussion took place as to what the group wanted to see on 
the new site.  Calendar, pictures of success, agendas and links were all listed as items 
they wanted to be included in the new website. Westby will work with Isadex to transfer 
data from Chamber site and to get the domain names.  Sveum directed Durancyzk to 
work with Westby on developing the new website and to bring back something for the 
group to look at during our next meeting.   
 
Riverfront Redevelopment Area discussion and possible action regarding: 


a. Initiate rezone to Planned Development: 
Discussion took place on the rezoning of the Riverfront Redevelopment Area.  
Becker went thru the steps of the process of the Planned Development that will 
need to take place.  This is a long process and it would be in the best interest if 
we initiated the process as soon as possible.  Discussion included rezoning 
Eighth street and the little notch that the City owns as a part of the Planned 
Development.  Moved by Durancyzk, seconded by Springman, to request 
Council initiate the Planned Development process for properties located 
between Fourth Street and Eighth Street and south of E. South Street to the 
Yahara River, Stoughton, WI, excluding single-family residential along E. South 
St. and 7th St. according to the map.  Motion carried unanimously.    


b. Design charrette: 
 Review dates and schedule: 


Becker reported that the dates of June 4th-7th were not going to work for the 
developer.  Truehl suggested getting away from the work week and doing it on a 
weekend.  June 9-11th was suggested as first choice with June 23rd-25th as 
backup dates.  Becker will check with the design charrette team and the 
developers to see if they are available.   


 Assign responsibility for publicity: 
Discussion took place on how to publicize the design charrette.  Advertising on 
websites, billboards, posters, city wide mailing, cable station, opera house 
marquee sign and city speed board signs were all discussed as options.  Sveum 
delegated Hirsch to spearhead the publicity aspect of the charrette. 


 Scheduling of stakeholder timeslots: 
This was tabled until we have firm dates and times for charrette. 


 Potluck logistics: 
Discussion took place as to where the potluck should be held.  The EMS 
conference room with their kitchen was brought up.  City staff will see if it is 
available and book for the June 9th-11th dates. 


c. Millfab demolition update: 
Becker reported the proposals for bids for demolition have been sent out and are 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 


May 3, 2017 


due at 1:00 p.m. on May 18th at City Hall.  There will be a special RDA meeting 
held on Thursday, May 18th at 3:30 p.m. to choose a contractor.  Becker has set 
up a site tour for any interested contractors on Tuesday, May 9th at 1:00 p.m.  
and for the design team to take a tour at 4:30 p.m. the same day.  All members 
are invited to attend either tour.   


d. Highway Trailer Building update: 
Stephen Mar-Pohl from InSite Consulting Architects addressed the committee 
about his findings on the Highway Trailer building in regards to structural 
concerns that he found while preparing a proposal to survey the Highway Trailer 
Building.  Top of his concerns are the roof that is open, letting water get in and 
further rotting the wood and the children that were documented playing on the 
property near the unstable building.  LaBorde will discuss his findings with the 
Mayor and the Cities Risk Manager, Gillingham.  Mar-Pohl presented a proposal 
to further evaluate the building at a cost of $8,768.  His proposal would include 
flying drones inside the building since it is not safe to enter and to further 
evaluate the building and the stability of the structure.  He will also be able to 
estimate how much it would cost to both take down the building and how much 
to save the blacksmith shop portion of the building. If the building has any 
historical significance that could also play a part in what is able to be demolished 
or saved. Discussion took place on the cost of the proposal and where funding 
would come from.  Moved by Christianson, seconded by Springman, to forward 
the proposal presented by InSite Consulting Architects for $8,768 to the Finance 
Committee for a decision on accepting the proposal.  Motion carried 
unanimously.    


e. Movin’ Out letter regarding site control and initiation of re-zone: 
Dave Porterfield from Movin’ Out addressed the Committee about his need for a 
letter from the RDA that he can submit to the grant committee he is applying to 
in regards to securing site control.  The letter would not bind the City or the RDA 
to any agreement if the RDA decides to go with a different developer.  Moved by 
Durancyzk, seconded by Springman, to authorize the RDA Chair, Peter Sveum, 
to sign the prepared letter that was in the packet.  Motion carried unanimously.   


f. Carpet Warehouse Building, 425 E South St – acquisition update: 
Becker reported he believed the contingencies were satisfied and the title came 
back clean.  LaBorde will check with the attorneys on a closing date. 
 
Discussion and possible action regarding offer to purchase for Marathon 
Site, 314 West Main Street: 
Todd Nelson addressed the Committee about his proposal for the Marathon 
Site.  The site plan has changed very little from the last meeting when he 
presented the idea that he is looking to build (2)4 units consisting of 2 story – 
one bedroom, private entrances and covered garage units.  His intent is to have 
the exterior complement the exterior of the Livsreise building that is kitty corner 
to the site.  He is just in the beginning stages and has not brought anything to 
the Planning Commission or Council for approval at this time.   
 
Moved by Truehl, seconded by Christianson, to close the meeting per State 
Statute 19.85(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public 
properties; the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public 
business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session; 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes  


May 3, 2017 


 


 


 


and then reopen for the regular course of business.  Motion carried 
unanimously.  Time closed: 7:30 p.m. 
Moved by Truehl, seconded by Durancyzk, to reopen the meeting for the regular 
course of business at 7:51 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Discussion re:  RDA statutory authority, By-laws, other legal matters and 
administration: 
Sveum opened up the floor to questions from the members.  Springman stated 
he would like to look at the RDA’s By-laws and how they relate to the Council.  
He believes we need to strengthen them.  Durancyzk suggested every May we 
review the By-laws and ordinances.  Truehl inquired about the status of the 
CDA.  LaBorde stated the RDA and Housing Authority audits need to be 
completed first and that they were almost done before the City can move 
forward with the CDA.  LaBorde will provide an update at the next RDA meeting 
on the status of the CDA and Sveum directed Springman to work on updating 
the By-laws and bring something back to the group to review. 
 
Discussion re:  RDA financial reports: 
Durancyzk requested financial reports be provided that included all expenses, 
revenue, grants received and property purchased.  LaBorde will work on 
providing reports that have this information. 
 
Update:  Revolving Loan fund: 
No new loans to report.  Sveum will direct Kramper to help find ways to get 
information out about the RLF as he is a banker and that is usually the first point 
of contact for businesses looking to expand or remodel.  Laura Trotter from the 
Chamber will put information in their brochure when space is available. 
 
Future Agenda Items: 
Extending TIF  
Update on CDA 
Special Meeting 
Design Charrette 
Riverfront Redevelopment Area 
Website 
 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Christianson, seconded by Springman, to adjourn at 8:20 p.m.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 


Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide 








 
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Thursday, May 18, 2017 – 3:30 p.m.  
Hall of Fame Room/City Hall 


Present:  
Scott Truehl, Regina Hirsch, Denise Durancyzk, John Kramper, Ron Christianson 
and Roger Springman  
 


Absent: 
Peter Sveum and Finance Director Tammy LaBorde 
 
Others Present: 
Gary Becker and Sid Boersma 
 
Call to order:  
Truehl called meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. 
 
Discussion and possible action regarding award of bid for demolition of Millfab 
site located in the Riverfront Redevelopment Area: 
Truehl provided an overview of the five bids that were received and the alternates from 
each bid.  Becker provided an update on the State grant.  Moved by Christianson, 
seconded by Hirsch, that the RDA recommend to the Council that Earth Construction be 
awarded the demolition contract once financing is arranged.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Discussion took place about the status of the charrette planning process and how to 
promote to the community.  Promotional ideas were discussed with more discussion to 
occur at future meetings. 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Durancyzk, seconded by Springman, to adjourn at 4:45 p.m.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 


Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide 








 
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, May 23, 2017 – 5:30 p.m.  
Hall of Fame Room/City Hall 


Present:  
Peter Sveum, Regina Hirsch, Denise Durancyzk and Roger Springman  
 


Absent: 
Scott Truehl, John Kramper, Ron Christianson and Finance Director Tammy LaBorde 
 
Others Present: 
Gary Becker, Bill Livick and Amber Levenhagen 
 
Call to order:  
Sveum called meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Discussion and possible action regarding Stoughton Riverfront Redevelopment 
Master Plan Design Charrette being held June 9-11, 2017: 
Discussion took place about the Stakeholder’s letter.  Springman shared his changes he 
had made to Becker’s letter.  Becker will incorporate Springman’s suggestions and it 
was decided the potluck time should be 4:30-6:00 p.m. with presentation at 5:00 p.m. on 
Sunday.  Becker will add Movin’ Out and Stoughton Highway Trailers to the 
Stakeholder’s list.  Springman will hand deliver invites for the Charrette to the downtown 
business owners.  Becker will work on a mail listing that will include addresses from 
Main Street, Fourth Street, Railroad tracks and Dunkirk Street.  Gary will be the contact 
person for making appointments for the Charrette.   
 
Discussion took place about promotional materials.  Durancyzk is working with Richard 
MacDonald at the Library to use their digital display.  She has been working with Derek 
Westby on the website to have information included on the RDA’s site.  Hirsch is 
working on a poster to be used to promote the Charrette.  It was decided to go with ¼ 
page colored ads for 2 weeks in the Hub.   
 
Discussion took place about the potluck details.  It was decided to go with a pizza 
potluck, ordering pizza’s from Pizza Pit and then having a signup genie for salads and 
dessert for Council and City Staff to sign up for.  Hirsch and Durancyzk will work on the 
signup genie.  Durancyzk will handle purchasing paper products and drinks for event. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes  


May 23, 2017 


 


 


 


 
 
Discussion took place about the setup for Saturday.  Becker and Mark Geall need to be 
at the EMS facility for the virtual tours and meetings with Stakeholders.  RDA members 
will be needed to staff the booth.  Becker and Springman will provide tents and tables 
for the booth area.  Hirsch will work with Sylvia Lawrence to get a spot for a booth and 
Becker will contact John Cramper to see if he can get McFarland State Bank’s 
permission to use their parking lot after the Farmer’s Market for the tent and a booth. 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Springman, seconded by Durancyzk, to adjourn at 6:35 p.m.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 


Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide 








 


4830-2280-2762.1 


REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 
 


RESOLUTION _________ 
 


RESOLUTION REGARDING SALE OF LAND FOR  
A MULTI-FAMILY HOUSING PROJECT  


TO BE LOCATED IN THE  
RIVERFRONT REDEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  


 
 


WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton (“RDA”) issued a 
Request for Development Proposals Riverfront Redevelopment Area, on September 19, 2016; 


 
WHEREAS, at a meeting held on March 8, 2017, RDA selected a proposal submitted by 


Movin’ Out, Inc. for the development of approximately 59 units of multifamily housing in the 
Riverfront Redevelopment Area (the “Project”);  


 
WHEREAS, in connection with the Project, Movin’ Out, Inc., or an affiliate thereof (the 


“Developer”) desires to acquire approximately two (2) acres of land located in the Riverfront 
Redevelopment Area from the RDA; and 
 


WHEREAS, the RDA desires to issue a commitment to the Developer to sell 
approximately two (2) acres of land in the Riverfront Redevelopment Area for $1.00 in 
connection with the Project.  
 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the RDA shall execute and deliver the 
letter of commitment in connection with the sale of land within the Riverfront Redevelopment 
Area to the Developer. 
 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Chairperson of the RDA is hereby directed to 
provide Developer with a certified copy of this resolution. 
 


Duly Adopted at a regular meeting of the Redevelopment Authority of the City of 
Stoughton this 14 day of June, 2017. 


 
 
By:       
Name:      
Title:      


 
 
Attest:       
Name:       
Title:  Secretary    
 
Date Adopted:    Vote:    








 


4830-2280-2762.1 


 [] 


 


June 14, 2017 


 


Movin’ Out, Inc. 


Attn: Mr. David Porterfield 


902 Royster Oaks Drive, Suite 105 


Madison, Wisconsin 53714 


Re:  Multi-Family Housing Project in the Riverfront Redevelopment Area  


of the City of Stoughton 


Dear Mr. Porterfield, 


As you know, the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton (the “Redevelopment Authority”) selected 


your proposal for the development of approximately 59 units of multi-family housing (the “Project”) on 


approximately two (2) acres of land in the Riverfront Redevelopment Area of the City of Stoughton.  The 


Riverfront Redevelopment Area is shown on Exhibit A hereto. 


Effective as of the date hereof, the Redevelopment Authority hereby commits to sell approximately two 2 acres 


of land owned by the Redevelopment Authority and located in the Riverfront Redevelopment Area, to Movin’ 


Out, Inc., or its affiliates (“Movin Out”), for a purchase price of One Dollar ($1.00).  The closing shall occur on 


or before December 31, 2018.  The Redevelopment Authority acknowledges that Movin’ Out will create a 


single-purpose limited liability company (the “LLC”) that will take title to the property.  Movin’Out, or its 


affiliate will serve as the managing member of the LLC.  At closing, the property shall be transferred by the 


Redevelopment Authority to the LLC via warranty deed.  The LLC shall pay for an owner’s policy of title 


insurance, the real estate transfer fee, and standard title company closing fees.  This commitment is contingent 


upon Movin’ Out obtaining an award of low income housing tax credits from the Wisconsin Housing and 


Economic Development Authority for the Project.  


We look forward to working with you in connection with the Project.   


Sincerely, 


 


________________________  







 


4830-2280-2762.1 


EXHIBIT A 


Riverfront Redevelopment Area 


 








iStaffordRosenbaum LLP 
Ai pi 	, 


Member of LEGUS ftaleinalional Network of Law Firms 


To 	Mayor Donna Olson 
Council President Tim Swadley 


From 	Matthew P. Dregne, City Attorney 


Date 	May 11, 2017 


Re 	Redevelopment Authority 


INTRODUCTION 


This memorandum is in response to your request for my opinion regarding whether the 
appointment of an alternate to the Redevelopment Authority ("RDA") is consistent with 
(and allowable under) Wisconsin Law. The RDA is a creature of the State, created by the 
legislature. The State has specified the required composition of the RDA, and the manner 
of appointing commissioners. The statute does not provide for the appointment of an 
alternate. The statute also requires confirmation of the mayor's appointees by a vote of 
four-fifths of the governing body. The City's ordinance is not consistent with state law, 
and should be amended. The actions of the current RDA are not subject to challenge by 
third parties though it is possible the RDA commissioners who were not appointed 
consistent with state statute may have their right to hold office challenged. 


DISCUSSION 


Local governments do not create redevelopment authorities. Redevelopment authorities 
have been created by the State. Wis. Stat. § 16.1333 provides as follows: 


Mhere is created in every city with a blighted area a redevelopment 
authority, to be known as the "redevelopment authority of the city of ....". 
An authority is created for the purpose of carrying out blight elimination, 
slum clearance, and urban renewal programs and projects as set forth in this 
section. (emphasis added). 


IADOCSS0056491002198 MEMOS13D23763.DOCX 
0511171454 


Madison Office Milwaukee Office 


222 West Washington Avenue 608.256,026 1200 North Mayfair Road 414.982.2850 
P.O. Boa 1784 88.655,4752 Suite 430 888.655.4752 
Madison, Wisconsin Fax 608.259.2600 Milwaukee, Wisconsin Fax 414.982.2889 
53701.174 www staffordlaw.corn 53226-3282 www.staffordlaw.com  







The obligation to appoint the members of a redevelopment authority is triggered by the 
adoption of a resolution by the common council declaring in substance that there exists 
within the city a need for blight elimination, slum clearance and urban renewal programs 
and projects. Wis. Stat. § 16.1333. The statute describes the appointment and 
composition of a redevelopment authority as follows: 


Upon receiving the certified copy of the resolution, the mayor ... shall with 
the confirmation of four-fifths of the local legislative body, appoint 7 
residents of the city as commissioner of the authority. 


The requirement that commissioners be appointed by the mayor and approved by a four-
fifths vote of the common council is unusual. With a 12-member council, 10 votes would 
be needed to confirm an appointment to the RDA. This indicates the legislature's intent 
that RDA commissioners enjoy broad support among common council members. 


Section 2-535 of the City's Code of Ordinances is inconsistent with the statute in two 
respects. First, unlike the ordinance, the statute does not provide for the appointment of 
an alternate member. Second, the ordinance allows the confirmation of RDA members 
by a simple majority vote. 


Although I have not performed an extensive analysis of the issue, there are good reasons 
to conclude that a city is not free to deviate from the statute with respect to the rules 
governing a redevelopment authority. As noted above, this is not a case where the State 
has authorized the City to create a redevelopment authority. The State itself has created 
the redevelopment authority, and mandated the appointment of commissioners upon the 
adoption of the requisite resolution. The State has specified the required composition of 
the RDA, the manner of appointing and confirming commissioners, and the powers and 
duties of the RDA. Furthermore, the statutory provisions creating the redevelopment 
authority are not in Chapter 62 of the statutes, but rather Chapter 66. This suggests that 
cities may not have the authority to deviate from the statute using even a charter 
ordinance (because the City's general charter is Chapter 62, not Chapter 66). 


I recommend that Section 2-535 of the City's Code of Ordinances be amended to 
eliminate inconsistencies with the state statutes. 


Because the statute does not call for an alternate member, and requires appointment by 
the mayor and approval by four-fifths of the common council members, there naturally 
may be questions about RDA commissioners appointed outside of those parameters. 
Importantly, these appointments do not give rise to the ability to challenge the authority 
or decisions of the RDA. The impacted commissioners likely qualify as de facto officers. 
The acts of a "de facto officer" are valid as to the public and third parties and cannot be 
attacked collaterally. As a general rule, all that is required to make an officer a "de facto 
officer" is that the individual claiming the office be in possession of it, performing its 


1,;113005 1 0056491 002 I 9811v1E1x105131)23743,DOCX 
(1511171454 2 







officer" is that the individual claiming the office be in possession of it, performing its 
duties, and claiming to be such officer under color of an election or appointment. The 
de facto officer's acts are binding and valid until the individual is removed from office by 
the judgment of a court in a quo warranto action in accordance with Wis. Stat. 784.04. 


Quo warranto is a scarcely used legal procedure to challenge the authority of an 
individual to hold an office. It is the exclusive means of doing so.' The Attorney General 
can bring a quo warranto action. Individuals can bring quo warranto actions only when 
they can demonstrate a particular interest or injury caused by the challenged office-
holder. For example, if another individual claims that he or she rightfully should hold the 
office, he or she may bring a quo warranto action. A member of the general public does 
not as a general matter have standing to bring a quo warranto action simply because he 
believes the appointment was improperly made. 


If the ordinance is amended and no longer provides for an alternate, the status of the 
previously appointed alternate would still need to be addressed. If that person voluntarily 
steps aside, the issue would be resolved. If not, that person could still be viewed as a 
de facto officer until removed, either by the council using the removal procedure, or by a 
quo warranto proceeding. 


Please let me know if you have any questions, or if we can provide any further assistance 
regarding this matter. 


The usual rules relating to the removal of an appointed person from office continue to apply. Wis. Stat. 
§ 17.12. An officer appointed by the common council may be removed by the common council 
LADOCS100564910021981MEMOS13D23763 DOCX 	 3 0511171458 








REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


By-Laws
And


Rules of Procedure


1. GENERAL RULES BY STATUTE, ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTIONS


The Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton shall be governed and controlled by
Statutes of the State of Wisconsin, and as the same may hereafter be amended; by all
ordinances of the City of Stoughton as they relate to the Authority, and as such ordinances
may hereafter be amended and adopted; and by the within rules of procedure. All provisions
of the Wisconsin Statutes, ordinances or resolutions of the City of Stoughton as may be
enacted from time to time, shall stake precedence over the rules of procedure.


2. GENERAL POWERS AND DUTIES


The Authority shall exercise all powers conferred and perform all duties imposed, by state
and local ordinance of the City of Stoughton, and shall perform such further and other duties
as may properly from time to time be required by the Common Council.


Specific action taken related to eminent domain and the issuance of debt other than “conduit
debt” which is not supported in any way by the City or RDA, shall be subject to review and
approval by the Common Council:


3. OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES


Presiding Officers. The presiding officer of the Authority shall be designated as chair and
shall be elected annually at the meeting of the Authority in May of each and every year. To
act in the absence of the chair, the Authority shall elect a vice-chair to preside at the meeting.
The presiding officer shall preside at all meetings of the Authority and shall have the right to
vote and make motions; shall rule on matters of procedure, subject to appeal from such
rulings by proper motion; shall conduct the meetings in accordance within the rules; shall
have such powers and duties as may be necessary for conduct of orderly meetings; and such
other powers and duties as herein assigned to him/her, or as may be assigned to him/her.


Secretary. The Authority shall appoint an executive director who shall serve the Authority as
its secretary and advisor and shall perform all duties requested by the Authority. These duties
include handling all correspondence and clerical work of the Authority; to keep accurate
notes of all matters coming before the Authority; to receive and file all communications,
applications; request any and all documents directed to the Authority; to mark each document
so received with the official filing stamp of the Authority; to publish or mail, as the case may
be, all notices and advertisements required by law or as directed by the Authority; to prepare
and mail to each member of the Authority, a summary statement of the nature of each item on
such agenda and a copy of the minutes of the last meeting. The secretary may utilize such
members of the City of Stoughton staff (clerk, finance director, planning director, etc.) as
may be made available by the Common Council to accomplish his/her tasks.







The Authority may elect to open nominations for the office of chair or vice-chair prior to the
expiration of either the chair’s or vice-chair’s term. Should two (2) Authority members
request to open nominations, the next RDA meeting agenda shall include said request.


A motion to open nominations for the selection of chair or vice-chair of the Authority, prior
to the expiration of either the chair’s or vice-chair’s term, shall be carried only by affirmative
vote of two-thirds of the Authority’s members. Should said motion to open nominations
carry, the Authority shall immediately select a chair or vice-chair from among the
Commissioners to serve the remainder of the respective term.


4. AGENDA


The City Finance Director or designee shall prepare the agenda with the assistance of the
chairperson.


5. MEETINGS


Meetings. Meetings shall be held at a place and time designated by the Authority at its last
regular meeting or, if this does not occur, at a place and time convenient for the Authority.


Special meetings. Special meetings may be called by the presiding officer whenever in
his/her judgement such meeting is necessary, and the presiding officer shall call such special
meeting whenever he/she is requested to do so by at least three (3) members of the Authority.
Such request may be made orally. Notice of such special meetings shall be given by
announcement thereof at any regular meeting and by written or telephone notice as
hereinafter provided, to such members not present at such meetings, by written notice mailed
not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for such hearing; or by telephone notice not less
than 24 hours before the time fixed for such meeting. Any business, which could be done at a
regular meeting, may be done at such special meeting.


Quorum. A quorum for all meetings shall consist of four (4) members and the presiding
officer shall be included in such a count.


Order of Business. The order of business at all meetings, regular and special unless varied by
a suspension of rules agreed upon by a majority of the Authority shall be as follows:


Call to Order
Public Hearings
Approval of Minutes of Previous Meeting
Old Business
New Business
Persons Desiring to Be Heard
Adjournment


6. VOTING


Provided a quorum is present and except as otherwise by law or these rules provide, the
affirmative vote of a majority of the members present shall be required to decide any matter
up for consideration.







In the event that any member shall disqualify himself/herself to vote on any matter, he/she
shall nonetheless, be counted in determining whether a quorum is present, but his/her
disqualification shall not decrease the number of votes required for passage of any motion,
resolution or the taking of any other action.


7. PUBLIC HEARINGS


Conduct of Public Hearings. The presiding officer shall announce immediately prior to each
public hearing that no one will be heard unless he/she states his/her name and address. The
presiding officer shall briefly explain the order of business. He/She shall have the right prior
to the hearing to announce that each person’s statement shall be limited to a specified period
of time, and that rebuttals shall be limited to a specified period of time, and he/she shall have
the right to terminate any statement when the speaker’s time has elapsed, or in the event of
unnecessary repetition, or in the event the statement is not material or germane.


Appearance. All persons desiring to be heard shall be heard, in person or by attorney.


Withdrawal of Application. At any time prior to a motion to grant or refuse a request,
application or petition, the applicant may withdraw his/her request, application or petition and
such withdrawal shall not entitle the applicant to a refund of whatever filing or publication
fee may previously have been paid.


8. DECISION


All final decisions by the Authority shall be in writing and shall be the form of an order or
decisions duly adopted by resolution. All such decisions shall be signed by the presiding
officer, attested by the secretary, and shall thereupon be filed with the records of the case.
The date on which the written decision is filed in the case shall be deemed the date of filing
of the decision. The executive director shall promptly thereafter mail a copy of the decision
to the applicant or petitioner or his/her attorney and to every other interested public official.


9. RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE COMMON COUNCIL


Recommendations should be reviewed by the Common Council. Recommendations to the
Common Council may be by resolution or in such other form as the Common Council deems
appropriate and upon adoption of any recommendation, the secretary shall deliver a copy of
the same to the Common Council. Each such recommendation shall contain a full and
complete recital of reasons therefor.


10. AMENDMENT OF RULES


These rules may be amended from time to time upon a concurring vote of a majority of all
members of the authority and upon approval of the Common Council.


Robert Rules of Order where no specific statute, law or ordinance controls shall govern the
general rules of procedure of the Authority.


s/common/lja/ord&res/redevelopment authority by-laws





